UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241 December 14, 2021 Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of Upper Mifflin Township met on Tuesday December 14, 2021 at the Township Building, located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241. Adam Cohick called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.

Present: Adam Cohick, Kingsley Blasco (Via Telephone), Heidi Clevenger and Valerie Mowery

Visitors: Larry Singer, Dan Lehman Co. 47, Keith Doersom and Derreck Cassell.

Approval of Minutes: Heidi motioned to approve the minutes from the November 9, 2021 meeting; Adam seconded; all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Heidi motioned to approve the November 9, 2021 Treasurer's Report, Adam seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Dan Lehman from Co. 47 was present to give his report for the month of November.

Larry Singer was present from Newburg Hopewell Volunteer Fire Dept. to give his report and stated that there was one call in Upper Mifflin Township. He also gave a list of the new officers.

Keith Doersom was present to see t if there is a possibility of moving voting to the gym. The Board liked the idea and Valerie is going to call the Borough of Elections to see if it can be done.

Derreck Cassell had no business to talk about and was just attending the meeting.

Correspondence: Adam looked over the correspondence and mentioned what was important.

Gym: Lauren was not present but she had some questions for the attorneys. She wanted to know if the new contract for the gym was completed. The attorneys said it was not because they did not know if there was an ordinance for the gym. The Board agreed that a new ordinance is not necessary, but the attorneys stated that the rules need to be posted at the gym for all to see.

Lauren would also like the approval of the Board to purchase 3 cigarette disposal containers for used cigarettes. Adam made a motion to approve the containers and Heidi seconded: all were in favor.

Old Business: There was no old business.

New Business: The Re-organizational meeting will take place on January 3rd. 2022 at 6:30 pm with the regular meeting of the month to follow the re-organizational meeting.

Valerie made the Board aware that there is a new Stoltzfus Land development plan in the works for Roxbury Road and Mountain Road and will bring it to the Board once it is finalized by the Planning Commission.

There was a problem with Waste Management picking up residents' trash and the township received many phone calls to see if the Township could do anything about it. It has since been resolved. Keith Doersom asked the Board if they plan to get a contract with a trash disposal company like other Townships have done. The Board decided that they were not interested in doing so at this time.

Solicitor's Report: Allied Attorneys were present and discussed their concerns under the Gym Business.

Road Master: Kingsley reported that there are a few stops signs down at some intersections and he is working on repairing them.

Permit Report: There were 2 new Land Use applications, and 2 new Land Use Permits were issued. There were 2 new building permits and 1 septic application for the month.

Bob Shively: Bob was not present at the meeting.

Approval of Bills: Heidi motioned to approve the bills for November, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Approval of Additional Monthly Expenditures for Payment: Heidi motioned; Kingsley seconded; all were in favor for the additional bills in November.

Personnel: There was nothing new under Personnel.

2022 Draft Budget: Heidi made a motion to approve the 2022 Budget for the General Funds, Kingsley seconded it; all were in favor. Kingsley made a motion to approve the State Budget, Heidi seconded: all were in favor.

Adjournment: Heidi motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:28 pm, Adam seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie J. Mowery